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M E M O 

 
TO: Board Chairs, Board Secretaries, Pastoral Charge Supervisors, and Ministry Personnel of 

all Pastoral Charges in Fundy St. Lawrence Dawning Waters Regional Council, Regional 
Council 15 and First Dawn Eastern Edge Regional Council 

 
FROM: Faith March-MacCuish, Executive Minister 

 
DATE:  January 12, 2021 
 
RE:  Tri-Regional Town Hall 

 

 
New Year’s Greetings! 
The three eastern regions of the United Church invite clergy,  Board/Council Chairs, and Pastoral 
Charge Supervisors to participate in a Tri-Regional Town Hall meeting for discussion and 
information regarding Annual Congregational Meetings for 2021. We will be discussing the 
motions passed by the Sub-Executive of the General Council pertaining to Annual Meetings. The must 
haves and the how-to in these different and difficult times.  

  
Date:  January 28, 2021 at 12:30 pm (Atlantic) 
 
Zoom Instructions to join: 
For users with computer/tablet, access using the following link: 
*Please note that zoom has added an additional security feature, requiring that users enter a password (noted 
below), if requested* 

 
https://united-church.zoom.us/j/91522028052?pwd=Z1VsMjZ2bTI3djA1WFB4amJQMkVMdz09  
 
Meeting ID: 915 2202 8052 
Password: 123456 
 
For users without computer/tablet, access by phone: 
* Please use local numbers when feasible to save costs for the church. * 
+1 647 558 0588 Canada 
855 703 8985 Canada Toll-free 

https://united-church.zoom.us/j/91522028052?pwd=Z1VsMjZ2bTI3djA1WFB4amJQMkVMdz09

